

TODAY IS
WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 9, 2022
REGULAR Schedule WHITE (B):
1, PO'OKELA,
RECESS, 2, 3, LUNCH, 4

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOion.shigaki@k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46 or YouTube channel Lunabroadcast1831. If there is no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

<u>Mask Reminder:</u> Please remember that in order to keep our school and home ohana safe we need to continue to wear masks while in doors unless you are actively eating or drinking.

<u>Please check out the UPDATED return to school and daily wellness check:</u>

https://4.files.edl.io/a968/01/12/22/013052-97cb0628-f1d6-468 c-94ea-c56aa5c1593d.pdf

Congratulations to our girls basketball team as they captured their 17th consecutive MIL championship with a 52-44 win over Maui High last night at Kamehameha Schools Maui. The Lady Lunas were led by Kiera Kaniho and Tavina Harris who scored a team-high 12 points apiece. Ledjan Pahukoa added 11 points. The win secures the higher seed in the state girls basketball playoffs. I mua Lahainaluna!

<u>Positive Message Mural:</u> Today February 9th and tomorrow February 10th, we will be collecting positive note messages for a mural to be put together this Sunday! We will have two tables! One will be located in the cafeteria and one in front of Mr. Todd's classroom. Show some Luna spirit and stop by to write a positive message!

<u>Concert Choir:</u> Just a reminder that we have rehearsal today at 2pm at the band room. See you there!

<u>Da Store</u> is still accepting orders and payments for our Valentine's day goodies until Today WEDNESDAY 02/09. Order now before it is too late!! Payments can be accepted at room AA102 during recess and lunch!!

<u>Pathway 2 Purpose Innovation</u> offers students an opportunity to explore careers in key business sectors through collaborative activities under the direction of industry leaders. Past internship participants report that they were able to help solve real world problems under expert guidance and use their experiences as a springboard for college admissions or entry-level jobs. For more information, please visit our school website for the link. Mahalo!

Lahainaluna H.S. will be offering the PSAT10 exam on Thursday, February 24, 2022 at 7:45am to current 10th graders only. The cost will be \$20.00. Cash or Money orders only. No checks will be accepted. Students must return their signed registration form and payment to Mr. Mahoe in room P-18 by Friday, February 18, 2022. Money Orders can be made payable to Lahainaluna High School. NO REFUND WILL BE GIVEN FOR ANY REASON AFTER TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 22, 2022!

CLUB CHATTER:

Anime club: Permission forms for next Friday's anime night are available at K-101 during recess and lunch. Also, don't forget to send your anime requests to our google classroom or Facebook page.

<u>Best Buddies:</u> Just a reminder that we have our meeting today at the tables outside the cafeteria during lunch. See you there!

<u>Bible Club:</u> We have a meeting at K-103 today during lunch period! Hope to see you there!

GSA Club: Just a reminder that our meeting is at Portable 6 during lunch period. See you there!

SPORTS SHORTS:

<u>Good luck to our boys soccer team</u> as they travel to Seabury today for their match. I mua Lahainaluna!

Breakfast: Country Gravy Pizza, Pineapple Chunks, Craisins. Lunch: Chicken Mozzarella Sandwich, Emoticon Potatoes, Marinara Sauce Cup, Fresh Fruit, Mixed Fruit. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: Jayse Koyama, Travis Koyama, Kadie Kron, Naiomi Kulukulualani-Sales, Jeyden Laborte, Meign Laborte. **Just a reminder that students can only have 1 breakfast and 1 lunch for free. Additional breakfast or lunch needs to be purchased from their meal account.